# SUHSD CTE District Advisory Committee-DRAFT

# Meeting minutes

February 20, 2020. Rancho San Juan High School, 1100 Rogge Rd., Salinas, CA 93906

Present: Dr. Ivonne Glenn, Director at MTROP; Gary Walter, Director of Reclaim for the Future Company; Joseph Farotte-Kruchas, Monterey Department of Social Services; Kelly Violini, CEO of Monterey County FairGrounds; Omar Chambo, Clinica De Salud De Valle De Salinas; Erek Lopez, Clínica De Salud Del Valle De Salinas; Allan Schooley, CTE Career Counselor at SHS; Leslie Ochinang, Dental Instructor at Mission Trails ROP.

- 1. Call to order. The meeting was called to order at 12:11 pm
- 2. Welcome/Introduction of members. Dr. Glenn welcomed attendees and thanked everyone for attending the CTE District Advisory Committee meeting. Introductions followed.
- 3.

## 4. Approval of minutes from November 8th, 2019

Motion: To approve the minutes for November 8th, 2019. Motion by: Mr. Farotte-Kruchas with the condition to concise the minutes Seconded by: Mr. Schooley Motion carried

## 5. Approval of agenda

Motion: To approve the agenda as circulated Motion by: Ms. Ochinang Seconded by: Mr. Schooley Motion carried

## 6. Items of information for the Committee:

Dr. Glenn presented the pathways at Rancho San Juan High School: CTE welding lab that is not being utilized, but is currently exploring opportunities to dual enroll with Hartnell College.

**CTEIG Application 19-20.** The next topic of discussion was the CTEIG grant, which brings about two million dollars a year. Dr. Glenn shared to the committee, the CTEIG application was submitted for this current year, but the grant was still a year behind. The allocation was received and the same as the previous years.

**K12 Strong Workforce Application 19-20.** Dr. Glenn shared Stackable Certifications . Collaboration started with CCC in the area: information and communication sector and dental program at Cabrillo

SUHSD CTE District Advisory Committee Meeting Minutes, February 20, 2020 at 12:11 pm Page 2

College, Medical assisting and culinary at Monterey Peninsula College and Transportation and AG with Harntell college.

**K12 SWF Work Based Learning**. Introduction of Earn and Learn organization to help create internship opportunities for students. Earn and Learn will act as the middle person to industry members to help eliminate the confusion of multiple sites contacting the same industry members. Through Earn and Learn, industry partners will also have the opportunity to discuss how they would like to contribute to the CTE pathways. Some examples would be to offer job shadowing opportunities, donate money, or assist in Mission Trails ROP Career Day

**Perkins Grant.** Dr. Glenn gave a recap on the Perkins Plan, she mentioned the plan belongs to an organization that guides them on legislation action. She mentioned the JPA met and decided that all high school CTE teachers needed to be quality teachers and have a CTE credential. The Career Technical Student Organizations were only recognizing events such as: FFA, HOSA, and SkillsUSA. The Career Technical Studies Organization would only like funds to be spent on these events.

#### Questions

Mr. Farotte-Kruchas wanted to know if the agenda for the CTE District Advisory meetings were made for the public to view. Dr. Glenn informed Mr. Farrotte-Kruchas the agenda was made public on the district website.

Mr. Farotte-Kruchas and Allan Schooley had questions regarding the automotive sector. Dr. Glenn explained Hartnell College had a large concept of the automotive pathway. Hartnell College hosts advisory meetings with the agriculture businesses in the area to find out the needs of the industry.

Mr. Walter and Mr. Schooley had questions about CTE teaching credentials and how the process works at the CDE. Dr. Glenn explained the different ways to obtain a credential. The committee expressed strong feelings about supporting industry members to become teachers. Members of the committee expressed conflicting feelings for the SUHSD ROP salary schedule as well as their probationary status.

#### Announcements

Dr. Glenn shared to the committee about the successful February CTE month celebrations, Ms. Ochinang shared about the success they had at SkillsUSA. Dr. Glenn shared the FPM results of zero findings.

## 7. Adjournment:

Meeting motion by: Gary Walter Second: Joseph Farotte-Kruchas Motion carried.

Meeting Adjourned at 1:30 pm to a tour to RSJ CTE labs.

SUHSD CTE District Advisory Committee Meeting Minutes, February 20, 2020 at 12:11 pm Page 3